



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

#74349

10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492

+852-67115777

hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com

<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## LELANIE

**Filipino | Catholic | Married | 45 years old | 3 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 15yrs experience**

Hi Sir/Madam,

I am Lelanie, 45 years old. You can call me Lanie in short.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer will be relocating to Japan.

I have 3 kids, eldest Daughter was 24 years old, my 2 sons , 22 years old and 17 years old. My purpose of working here is to support my family in the Philippines.

My current employer is a Japanese, have 2 kids , boy was 6 years old and the girl is 1 year and 6 months of age. I prepared their food sometimes breakfast but I usually prepared their food for lunch and dinner. I do the household chores, like cooking, washing clothes, cleaning, ironing ,and others for them to satisfied my services as a helper. I am willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless you!



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Terminated due to Relocation/Financial matter/Employer passed away

Available from: 2024-09-28



### SKILLS & DUTIES



## LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English ◆ Japanese



## MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



## ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Sewing



## COOKING SKILLS

◆ Western ◆ Japanese ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Filipino ◆ Kids menus



## EXPERIENCE

Dec 2022 - Sep 2024  
 Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
 Japanese Family  
 2Adults  
 1Baby(New born? 1.5yrs old )  
 1Child?4?6yrs old?  
 Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Oct 2020 - Dec 2022  
 Hong Kong (Hong Kong Island)  
 Japanese Family  
 2Adults  
 2Child ?4? 6 /8?10yrs old?  
 Child care, Teen care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Tutoring

Jun 2016 - Aug 2020  
 Hong Kong (New Territory)  
 Hong Kongese Family  
 3Adults (Elderly couple & daughter)  
 Elderly care, Disabled care, Cooking, Housekeeping,  
 Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning



## EDUCATION

College Graduate